Purchasing Department
Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, Mississippi 39046

601-855-5503
hardy@madison-co.com

29 May 2018

District 1 Supervisor Sheila Jones
District 2 Supervisor Trey Baxter
District 3 Supervisor Gerald Steen
District 4 Supervisor David Bishop
District 5 Supervisor Paul Griffin

Subject: Correct name of election contract worker Tressa Carliss
Dear Board Members:
The last name of one of the four election contract workers approved by the board on May
21 was incorrectly approved as “George” due to an error in Election Commissioner Julia
Hodge’s email. The correct last name is Carliss. Please note for the record that the
previously-approved election contract worker’s correct name is Tressa Carliss.
Sincerely,

rdy Crunk
Purchase Clerk

Attachments: Commissioner Hodge’s email
Tressa Carliss® W-9



Hardy Crunk

From: Julia Hodges

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Hardy Crunk

Cc: Pat Truesdale

Subject: Need PO's for Election Commission Testers
Hardy,

I have 4 people that | need to have PQ’s for....they are our Tester for the June 5th election and we have them schedule
for:

Tues. May 29" 9am - S5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines
Wed. May 30" 8am - 5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines
Thurs. May 31% 8am — 5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines
Fri. June 1* 8am — 5pm L&A testing on Voter Machines

Mon. June 4" — 7am — 2pm Riding with Road Crew to precincts to set up machines for voting

Tues. June 5" — 7am — 7pm On standby for election issues on Voting day

The testers are: {/ é
Heather Smith f A

i —— T N (1

Nikolai Lesh

$25 an hour for up to 100 hours — this is what Duane has told us that in the past he usually set these hours like this.
All of them have WS's with the County, so they are set up in the system.

Please let me know if there is something else that | am missing in this request.

Thank you,

Julia



Form W-g

(Rev. December 2014)

Give Form to the

Request for Taxpayer roqusster. Do not

Identification Number and Certification

Department of the Treasury send to the IRS.
Internal Revenue Service
1 Name (as shown on your Income tax return). Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.
Tressa Carliss
2 Buslness name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
o Y 16104

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

it les, in 3
IndividuaV/scle propristor or [J ccorporation ] S Corporation D Partrership [ Trusvestate m& gf. ::ée :gi:vidua!s see
single-member LLC Exempt payee code {f any)

[J Umited tiability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) »

Noto. For a single-membar LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box In the line above for Exempticn from FATCA reporting
the tax classification of the single-member owner. code (if any)

EI Other (see instructions) » {Applios to accounts maintaied outsido the U.S)
5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester's name and address (opticnal)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Madison County Board of Supervisors
PO Box 608
Canton, MS 39046

6 City, state, .. .u . code

7 ustgccuunt Rumbesyy) nere (cptional)

IEEdN  Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid |_Social security number 1
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generaily your social security number (SSN). However, fora ™~ o
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | Instructions cn page 3. For other

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a .
TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Employer identification number
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Part Il Certification
Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

— [ O — e

3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3. / A

Sign re /
Here 3‘.%?:?::;.»:1\%»{1) N N7 /{ {/ ﬂ:«*/)'

owo> 4 [30,]10

General lnstructigns

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such
as legislation enacted after we release i) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an information
return with the [RS must obtain your comrect taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer Identification
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identificaticn number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to
you, or other amount reportable on an Information retum. Examples of information
retumns include, but are not limited to, the following:

* Form 1088-INT (Interest eamed or pald)
*» Form 1088-DIV (dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

*» Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund seles and certain other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds frecm real estate transactions)
» Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (homae mortgage Interest), 1088-E (student loan Interest), 1098-T
(tuition)

* Form 1099-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN.

I you do not return Form W-9 to tha requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What /s backup withholding? on page 2.
By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are walting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee, If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business Is rot subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected Income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are

exempt from the FATCA reporting, Is comect. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)



